
 
Purchasing Division 

 

 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 

DATE:  January 22, 2019 
FROM:  City of Grand Junction Purchasing Division 

TO:   All Bidders 
RE: Official Visitor Guide RFP-4570-19-SH 
 
 
Offerors responding to the above referenced solicitation are hereby instructed that the 
requirements have been clarified, modified, superseded and supplemented as to this date as 
hereinafter described. 
 
Please make note of the following: 
 
1. Question: Cover list as 4/4 bleeds plus a Satin Touch UV, will a Satin Touch AQ be 

acceptable? 
Answer: Please see Section 4.2.3.1, The cover is a Soft Touch UV, not a Satin Touch. 
To accomplish the look specified, it is recommended the cover be printed on a sheet-fed 
press with coating applied offline. 

 

2. Question: Text stock is too light to apply a coating, i.e. Satin Touch AQ, is that 
acceptable? 
Answer: Please see Section 4.2.3.2. The text stock does not require an offline coating; it 
should be provided as specified as a 60# No. 3 Matte Text. 

 
3. Question: The specifications for the cover is for offline flood soft touch UV, can do inline 

soft touch UV. Please let me know if that is acceptable? 
Answer: You may submit anything that is close or comparable to what is requested in 
the RFP. It is very important that samples are included with all submissions. 

 
4. Question: The quantity is 65,000 as per specs. All 3 quantities 65,000; 100,000 and 

130,000 are listed on the response form.   
 Answer: The expected order quantity is 65,000, but there is a possibility the order could 

go as high as 100,000 and up to 130,000. Please quote all three quantities as requested 
on the Response Form. 

 
5. Question: If the proposal will be submitted in electronic format, how can we include 

samples with submission? 
 Answer: Samples need to be submitted in hard copy prior to the date and time of opening. 
 
6. Question: Do we send hard copies of the bid to you with samples, or just the samples? 



   

Answer: The bid will be submitted electronically. The samples will be sent separately to:
  Susan Hyatt 

City of Grand Junction 
Purchasing Division 
250 North 5th Street 
Grand Junction, CO 81501 

   
7.  Question:  Can you confirm the RFP is open to out-of-state vendors, referring to section 

4.2.6.3 to include travel costs for 2 for required press check? 
 Answer: Everyone is invited to respond to the RFP. Quoted prices will need to include 

travel costs as noted in Section 4.2.6.3. 
 
8.  Question:  I have a question about the spot varnish, is it on all 3 body forms? It wouldn’t 

be on the cover as you as asking for soft touch UV. 
 Answer: There is no varnish required in the body, only soft touch UV on the cover. 
 
    
The original solicitation for the project referenced above is amended as noted.  
 
All other conditions of subject remain the same. 
 
Respectfully, 
 
 
Susan Hyatt, Senior Buyer 
City of Grand Junction, Colorado 


